QUARTERLY MEETING

The Quarterly Meeting of District No. 3 convened with the church at Jonesport, Me., Nov. 8-11, 1928.

Thursday evening Rev. F. A. Watson spoke from Heb. 11:13. He showed as pilgrims, we were strangers in this world, we had no claim on this world's fellowship, we had no claim on earths' riches, and as pilgrims our journey here was short.

Friday evening Rev. C. R. Hagerman from Mark 10:46-52. His subject was "From the realms of perpetual night to the realms of perpetual light."

Saturday at 2 p. m., the business meeting opened with singing, prayer by Mrs. A. D. Newberry and Mrs. C. Beal, and scripture by Rev. S. H. Clark. In the absence of the president, Rev. F. A. Dunlop, the vice president, Rev. S. H. Clark, was chairman. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

Roll Call found the following pastors and delegates present: Rev. S. H. Clark, Jonesport, Me.; Rev. F. A. Watson, Beals, Me.; Rev. C. A. Hagerman, Calais, Me.

Delegates: Jonesport, Mr. C. Beal, Mrs. E. S. Palmer, Mrs. N. R. Beal, Mrs. A. D. Newberry; Beals: Mrs. J. B. Alley.

Election of officers: PresidentRev. S. H. Clark; vice president, Rev. F. A. Watson; secretary, Rev. C. R. Hagerman; treasurer, Mrs. A. D. Newberry; Highway agent, Rev. F. A. Watson.

Devotional Committee—Mrs. P. J. Alley, Mrs. H. Barnes, Mr. C. Beal and Rev. S. H. Clark as chairman.

Report of Churches:

Wood Island—God has blessed us in bringing back to the fold some of his little ones. There has been some increase in the Sunday School, and a growing interest in other parts of our work. We love Brother Dunlop, and the Word which he ministers unto us.

Seal Cove—We feel encouraged in our work. Rev. F. A. Dunlop preaches the gospel in its fulness, and his messages are heart-searching and helpful. The services are all fairly well attended. The Sunday School has a good attendance. It is a source of strength to the church. We were encouraged in our missionary work by the visit of our missionaries; there is a public missionary meeting each month, in which a program is given. Our pastor expects to engage in evangelistic meetings in the near future.

North Head—Our pastor, Rev. H. C. Archer, brings to us messages both Sunday morning and evening. His sermons are the kind that should cause the hearers to search their hearts and live as becometh those professing holiness. The Sunday School is held regularly with the attendance about as last reported. The missionary interest is brought to the front; a special meeting being held each month.

Calais—We praise our heavenly Father for his manifold blessings. Our services are very well attended. There has been two redeemed, and one at the altar for pardon. Our pastor preaches the old-time gospel. We are trusting God for great things.

Jonesport and Beals brought in verbal reports. In each of these churches the work was about the same as reported in last quarterly session.

A vote of thanks was given to the Jonesport Church for entertaining the quarterly.

It was moved and adopted that the invita-

tion be accepted from the Calais Church, and that the next convention will convene there.

It was moved and adopted that the chairman appoint a committee to draw up a resolution regarding the death of Brother Moses. Rev. C. R. Hagerman, Rev. F. A. Watson and Mrs. E. S. Palmer were appointed as said committee.

The devotional Committee report accepted. Saturday evening Rev. F. A. Watson brought a message from the subject, "Hinderances to Discipleship." He defined the word "Disciple." He showed there must be self-denial, taking up the cross, and forsaking all.

Sunday morning at 10 a. m. a love feast was conducted by Mrs. F. A. Watson. Sister Watson brought a message to us from the life of David. All seemed to greatly enjoy the meeting.

At 11 a. m. Rev. C. R. Hagerman brought a message from the subject, "Spiritual Growth," At 3 p. m. Rev. F. A. Watson brought a message from a text found in 2 Thess. 2:13.

Sunday evening Rev. C. R. Hagerman brought a message from Matt. 27:5. There was a full house. At the close of the message two found their way to an altar of prayer. There were three others lifted their hands to be prayed for. While we were a little disappointed that there were not more from the other churches attended this meeting, yet as I consider the meeting, I feel we had a very good one.

Your brother in Christ,
REV. C. R. HAGERMAN,

RESOLUTION

Whereas our highly esteemed and dearly beloved brother and fellow laborer, Rev. T. W. Moses, has been lately called from the cares and duties of this life, and has entered into his eternal rest and reward. It is resolved by the Quarterly Meeting of this district to express our deep regret for the loss we have thus sustained at the passing from our ranks another soldier of righteousness. We also extend to the bereaved ones our deep and sincere sympathy; and do assure them of our hope, that at the great and final reunion we again shall have the joy and privilege of meeting and fellowshipping with him.

REV. C. R. HAGERMAN, REV. F. A. WATSON MRS. E. S. PALMER

Committee

CORRESPONDENCE

Lower Brighton, N. B.

Dear Brother Trafton:

Moncton, N. B.

Enclose please find my renewal to the Highway. I am so glad for the Highway of Holiness. And there is no other way, but to trust and obey.

Yours in Christian love,

W. P. NIXON

Island Falls, Me.

Dear Brother Trafton:

We closed our special meetings at Crystal last night. We have had a real battle, but God has given us victory. Praise the Lord! I preached five times at Chystal during the campaign. Brother Kimball did the preaching in the other services, except one service that was in charge of Miss Wayles. Miss Ruth Wayles, Eastern Nazarene College, Wollas-

ton, Mass., was the singer. This young lady is not only talented and trained, but sings in the spirit. The preaching and singing were of high order. God blessed both preacher and singer.

The break didn't come until the last Friday night. Thank God we had seekers that night and the closing night. We went out to East Hersey and held three services in the schoolhouse. There were ten seekers out there. Three of those seekers followed the Lord in baptism. Three from Crystal joined them and followed in that beautiful ordinance.

The baptism was in the stream at Belvidere on Sunday afternoon, Nov. 18th. This was the writer's first baptism. It was a blessed privilege to baptize those six young people—four young ladies and two young men. The first young lady that I led into the water began to sing "The Cleansing Stream." The glory of God was felt. Praise Him!

Two of these that followed in baptism were given the right hand of fellowship in the Baptist Church at Crystal, Maine. The other four are going to unite with the Reformed Baptist Church at Belvidere, Maine.

The special meetings are over, but the revival has just begun. Pray that God will stir this whole countryside. We have a large enough field and God is still on the throne, so you pray. Amen!

Yours for holiness, GEORGE A. ROGERS

North Head, N. B.

Dear Highway:

us in his prayers and

It was indeed a matter of great disappointment that because of work at home, I was unable to attend the Fortieth Anniversary of the Alliance which was held at Woodstock, N. B., on Nov. 3rd. Although not a charter member, yet I came in when the denomination was only three years old, in 1891, and received license to preach the same year, which was 37 years ago.

The first Alliance I attended was at Sandford, N. S., that year, and it has been my privilege to attend every one since, but 1913, when I was out of the country.

It certainly would have been a pleasure for me to have met with the brethren and sisters at Woodstock, to have enjoyed the anniversary of the Church, as well as that of the Alliance. But when one is a pastor, the call of duty at home cannot be overlooked or neglected. The future is with God. Let us be true to Him, and hold up the banner of holiness.

Your brother in Christ,

H. C. ARCHER

MARRIED

On Nov. 21st at 10 a. m. a very pretty wedding took place at the home of Mr. John Campbell, Gordonsville, N. B., when his son, Harry, was united in marriage to Miss Viola Evelyn Carle, of Lower Windsor. The ceremony was performed by Rev. H. S. Mullen in the presence of a few immediate friends. A sumptuous repast was served and the young couple took auto to Bristol where they took the train on their wedding trip. May God richly bless this dear young couple; may their years be many and their sorrows few.

And send of anon book of H. S. M.